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Mr Frank Gleeson ; i
Principal Envrionmental Health Officer;
Mid Western Health Board ‘
Environmental Health Service |
General Hospital |
Nenagh BE
Co Tipperary e

15 June, 2006

re: Notice in aecordance' with Article 36 61

f the Waste Management (Licensing) '

07@., h

nv1ronmental Protectlon Agency
An h t um (f

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
| County Wexford, Irefand

Ceanncheathra, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 916 0600
F: +353 53916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

W0078-02

Regulations, in respect of an apphcanoﬂ fa

r the review of a waste licence by North

Tipperary County Council for a faCIhtVM

t-Balla,cz,hveny Landfill, Ballymackey, Co.

Ti 1pperary. h} it

In accordance with Article 36 of the WaL

A
Dear Mr Gleeson, o

‘ ‘ . B
te Management (Licensing) Regulations, the

Agency hereby notifies you of its deC1s1on to grant a revised waste licence subject to

conditions to North Tipperary County ‘Cc
Landfill, Ballymackey, Co. Tipperary.

Please find accompanying a copy of the“Ai

Py

|

uncil in respect of a facility at Ballaghveny

gency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made follo

Ll

wing consideration of an objection to the

Agency’s proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management

Acts, 1996 to 2005 and related Regula:tﬁ(])r:%s The objection, technical committee report,
final decision and associated documents) are available for inspection or purchase at the

Agency’s headquarters, on our Webs1te ht www. epa.ic and at the offices of North
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Tipperary County Council in accordance oW
Please note that the waste licence regi ‘<
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WO0078-02. Please use the register numb
this matter.
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Yours sincerely,

1l

oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer

Encl.
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Office of Licensing & Guidance |
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Jith the Regulations.

ter number assigned to this application is
in any future communications in respect of
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nvironmental Protection Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr Peter Ogg Johnstown Castle Estate
Shannon Vermicomposting Ltd County Wexford, Irland
Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Coolross Eastét Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Rathcabbin - Contae Loch Garman, Eire
T. 435353 916 0600
Roscrea F: +353 53 916 0699
. ) : E: info@epa.ie
CO Tlpperary W. www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

15 June, 2006 ' W0078-02

-re: Notice in accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by North
Tipperary County Council for a facility at Ballaghveny Landfill, Ballymackey, Co.

Tipperary.

Dear Mr Ogg,

In accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to
conditions to North Tipperary County Council in respect of a facility at Ballaghveny
Landfill, Ballymackey, Co. Tipperary.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to the
Agency’s proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management
Acts, 1996 to 2005 and related Regulations. The objection, technical committee report,
final decision and associated documents are available for inspection or purchase at the -
Agency’s headquarters, on our website at www.epa.ie and at the offices of North
Tipperary County Council in accordance with the Regulations.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is
WO0078-02. Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of

this matter.

Yours sincerely,

oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer /
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Ms Siobhan Aherne Johnstown Castle Estate
Senior Project Scientist County Wexford, Ireland
Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
RPS MCOS Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Lyrr Bulldmg Contae Loch Garman, Eire
. T +353 53 916 0600
IDA Business & TeChnOIOgy Park - E :353 53 916 0699
Mervue E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie
Galway LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
15 June, 2006 : : W0078-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) .
Regulations, in respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by North -
Tipperary County Council for a facility at Ballaghveny Landfill, Ballymackey, Co.

Tipperary.

Dear Ms Aherne,

In accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to
conditions to North Tipperary County Council in respect of a facility at Ballaghveny
Landfill, Ballymackey, Co. Tipperary.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to the
Agency’s proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management
Acts, 1996 to 2005 and related Regulations. The objection, technical committee report,
final decision and associated documents are available for inspection or purchase at the -
Agency’s headquarters, on our website at www.epa.ie and at the offices of North
Tipperary County Council in accordance with the Regulations.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is
WO0078-02. Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of
this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Tbeq foarey

Programme Officer ‘
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr Karl Cashen ] Johnstown Castle Estate
Director of Services County Wedord, ieland
. . ' Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000

North Tipperary County Council Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Civic Offices ) Contae Loch Garman, Eire

. . T +353 53 916 0600
Limerick Road F. +353 53916 0699
Nena gh : E: mfo@epaug

» . W: www.epa.ie

Co Tipperary o LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
15 June, 2006 WO0078-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by North
Tipperary County Council for a facility at Ballaghveny Landfill, Ballymackey, Co.

Tipperary.

Dear Mr Cashen,

In accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to
conditions to North Tipperary County Council in respect of a facility at Ballaghveny
Landfill, Ballymackey, Co. Tipperary.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to the
Agency’s proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management
Acts, 1996 to 2005 and related Regulations. The objection, technical committee report,
final decision and associated documents are available for inspection or purchase at the
Agency’s headquarters, on our website at www.epa.ie and at the offices of North
Tipperary County Council in accordance with the Regulations.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is
W0078-02. Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of
this matter.

Yours sincerely,

(lebleeq feoney

oeleen KEavey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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